

Joshua Curci

Developer & AV



0402 264 959



hello@joshuacurci.com.au
joshuacurci.com



3 Strata Walk,
Greenvale 3059



WORK EXPERIENCE

MULTIMEDIA DEVELOPER/AV 2013-Current SWiM Communications

Developing Websites, Custom plugin development, Building API connections to Third Party Services, Custom Platform and Portal Development. Successfully managing projects and clients. Working in a project team. Filming and Editing videos.

MULTIMEDIA DEVELOPER 2011-2013 Get Glossy

Developing Websites, Creating Applications for Facebook. Working in a project team. Filming and Editing videos.

CUSTOMER SERVICE ASSISTANT 2005-2011 Target Australia

Serving customers, Money handling, giving advice on stock, using a RF and Working stock onto the floor. Selling Electronics, Taking part in training days and Meeting sales targets

SWIMMING TEACHER 2005-2010 Collswim Swimming Academy

Serving customers, Money handling, Cleaning of canteen area, Unpack and pack equipment and Teaching and running classes for ages 2 to 15



EDUCATION

ADVANCED DATABASE CONCEPTS 2015 RMIT University

This course is an advanced look into the principles, use, and applications of database systems.

PROGRAMING IN JAVA 2014 RMIT University

A 2 unit study taken over 6 months to further my knowledge in Java and basic desktop programming.

FILM MAKING FROM START TO FINISH 2013 CAE, Victoria

An advanced tutorial about how to make your own short film from initial concept to post-production.

DIPLOMA IN INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY "WEBSITE DEVELOPMENT (MAJOR)" Swinburn University

A full 2 year course that covers all IT fields of study with a main focus in Website Development.



PROFILE

My name is Joshua and I have been working as a Digital Developer for over 5 years, before that I was working as a Facebook Application Developer for 2 years. I have been working with various CMS platforms and building in HTML, CSS, PHP, SQL, Javascript and jQuery..On a personal note, I like playing video games, watching sport and hanging out with friends. I like making videos and have made a few for my YouTube channel



SKILLS

HTML
CSS
jQuery
Javascript
PHP
SQL

Git
Server Admin
WHM
cPanel
Email Support

Wordpress
CS-Cart
Laravel
Codeignitor
Joomla
Magento
WooCommerce

After Effects
Premier Pro
Dreamweaver
Photoshop
PHPmyadmin
iMovie
Xcode
Visual Code
Microsoft Office
SQLyog
MAMP
Xamp
...and many more